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Dear Athiral Stunpe

Aumwmmuammorh,mwmchm
our understanding of the srrangements made with you in his

conference of July 2 and 25 eonseyning fallewt menitaring in
the Pacific Area for Operatiom CASTLIE.

The plan 1s appreciatly more extensive than for Operation IVY
and reflects the more extended series of detonations planned for

CASTLE and the desire for more complets documsntation of the
entire Pacific region.

I wish io commend the work of Commander C. Re Deller, Jr. of
your staff who has so effectively visualised the operational

prohblems of this prosran and developed the details of Kaval
partiecipation.

o THOUT ENCLATIAGHMERR S e MENTS ‘ Sinceraly yours,
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